

Message

From: Stephanie Hallaron [Stephanie.Hallaron@merseycare.nhs.uk]
Sent: 13/12/2019 16:17:51
To: 'Jameson, Anna' [Anna.Jameson@lancashire.gov.uk]
Subject: FW: Sefton Support Services
Attachments: Support Services Sefton.docx

Sorry for the number of emails. I promise I'm not harassing you.

I have spoke to Community Peads today and Axel was referred for ASD assessment from the Range in August 2019. He is due to start the process of assessment early next year. She has sent some support services through who can offer support in the meantime. I'd thought I'd send them over to you to take for the family on Monday as although you are Lancs, they can access services in Sefton as that is where their GP falls. Some vol services won't accept if their GP is linked to a different area!

From: MacDonald Laura [mailto:Laura.MacDonald@alderhey.nhs.uk]
Sent: 13 December 2019 15:34
To: Hallaron Stephanie
Subject: Sefton Support Services

**** This email has been sent from an external source – be mindful with any links or requests from the sender

Hi Stephanie,

Please see attached as discussed,

Many thanks

Laura Macdonald
Pathway Co-Ordinator
Department of Developmental Paediatrics
1st Floor, Building 1, Retained Estate
Alder Hey Children's NHS Foundation Trust
T: DPA
Internal: DPA